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Vic (LKKAuto)

From: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 18 March, 2020 4:20 PM

To: Goh Wee Dek; Vic (LKKAuto)

Cc: AccReport; Admin A

Subject: RE: MS FIRST CAP LOD- ACCIDENT INVOLVING SHC6791A & SHA9208J ON 

09.01.2020 *** LKK REF: CC4/FCI20000867/Fha3 

Attachments: 6791.pdf

Dear Sirs / Madam, 

 

Thank you for your email. 

 

Our respective case handler will look into the matter and get back to you in due course. 

 

Hi Vic, 

 

Kindly assist. 

 

To check availability of the case handler, you may contact the undersigned. 

 
Thank you. 

Best Regards, 

Mei Kwan | Admin  

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6366 0055 | email: MeiKwan@lkkauto.com | fax: 67414108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

From: Goh Wee Dek <weedek.goh@premierauto.com.sg>  

Sent: Wednesday, 18 March, 2020 3:28 PM 

To: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: AccReport <AccReport@premierauto.com.sg> 

Subject: MS FIRST CAP LOD- ACCIDENT INVOLVING SHC6791A & SHA9208J ON 09.01.2020 

 

Dear Sirs, 

 

Our Ref: SHC6791A/VC 

Date of accident:  09.01.2020 

 

We refer to the above mentioned accident. 

 

Hereby we would like to append our losses from MS First Capital Insurance Limited, as insurers of vehicle number 

SHA9208J which their insured driver’s negligence driving in the above accident. 

 

Enclosed here with our letter of demand and supporting documents for your kind perusal.  

 

Kindly look into the matter and let us have your favourable reply as soon as possible.   

 

To expedite this claim settlement, please reply to us by email. 

 
 
Regards 
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Goh Wee Dek 
Assistant Claims Manager 
Premier Automotive Services Pte Ltd 

  

Ad d re s s :  23  Ch an g i  Sou th  Av e 2 ,  #0 1- 02  S in gap ore  4 86 443  
Tel :  62 14  8 88 0 E xt  0 68  |  D I D:   6 544  66 82  |  F a x:  62 14  151 1   

V i s i t  u s  a t :  w w w . p r e m i e r t a x i . c o m .sg 

 

 
NOTE: Please be informed that we have changed our email from Weedek.goh@premiertaxi.com to Weedek.goh@premierauto.com.sg 

Confidentiality Notice | This e-mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential or 
proprietary information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, immediately contact 
the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of the original message. 

 
���� Please Consider Your Environmental Responsibility Before Printing This E-mail. SAVE OUR TREES and REDUCE POLLUTION 
���� 

 


